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From: Joe Bayne
To: Michele Dubois; Vanessa Fernandez
Subject: Fwd: 99th FIS R2 - FAC ID NY023 - AFR CSS#21382 - CMI WO 5655 - NOTICE TO PROCEED
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:33:48 AM
Attachments: AFRCSS21382.pdf


See below. 
This has been approved. 
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From: Steve Miller <steve.miller@cmimgmt.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:31:45 AM
To: Joe Bayne <joe.bayne@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: FW: 99th FIS R2 - FAC ID NY023 - AFR CSS#21382 - CMI WO 5655 - NOTICE TO PROCEED
 


Steve Miller
PM / 99th - Region 2
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA  22312
703-738-5305
steve.miller@cmimgmt.com


-----Original Message-----
From: Bacani, Paul D CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Paul.D.Bacani@usace.army.mil> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:09 PM
To: Steve Miller <steve.miller@cmimgmt.com>
Cc: Bowling, Mark J CW3 USARMY 99 RD (USA) <mark.j.bowling4.mil@mail.mil>; Linn, Ryan
G CIV USARMY 99 RSC (US) <ryan.g.linn.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: 99th FIS R2 - FAC ID NY023 - AFR CSS#21382 - CMI WO 5655 - NOTICE TO
PROCEED


Steve.  The contracting officer has approved the following additional work to proceed:


Site NY023
CSS # 21382
CMI WO # 5655
Asset # NA


Scope: Repair the roof leak in building 200.


Labor Cost                   $1,140.00
Equipment cost is    $350.00
Total Cost                    $1,490.00


99th concurrence from RFOS, pending approval from 99th DPW.  Negotiations will occur prior to
NTP.  



mailto:mdubois@internationalsupportgroup.com

mailto:vanessa.fernandez@cmimgmt.com
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     Additional Funding Request 



Site: NY023 WO# 5655 CSS #   21382   Asset# NA 



Description of Repairs 
Repair Roof Leak Building 200



Diagnosis: Initial Work Order 
CSS# 21382



Roof Leak Building 200



Explanation of Additional Costs 
for Repairs 



Labor and material to temp stop the leak 



Additional Labor Cost to 
Perform Repairs 6 x $190 = $1140.00



Additional Material Cost to 
Perform Repairs 



$350.00



Total Cost of Repair $1490.00
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Paul D. Bacani, AIA, BOCA, RCS
Project Engineer
Contracting Officer Representative
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS-PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT Construction Branch Central
NJ Resident Engineer Office U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Tel: (609) 562-2925
Mobile: (609) 508-0037
E-Mail: paul.d.bacani@usace.army.mil





